Jim Wall

From: Susan.Biloff@kohis.com

Sent:  Wednesday, April 30, 2008 4:47 PM

To: jwall@wallpaintinginc.com

Subject: Re: North Building Common Area Painting

The Exec's love the new color and it looks great. Thank you!!!

|

jwall@wallpaintinginc.com
. @ P 9 To "Susan Biloff" <susan.biloff@kohls.com>

cC

04/25/2008 10:01 AM Subject Re: North Building Common Area Painting

Please respond to
liwall@wallpaintinginc.com

Susan

The quantity of paint is 25 gallons total

So order less than 25 if you have some on site

Thank you

Jim

I will forward schedule later today

Sent from my BlackBerry wireless device from U.S. Cellular

————— Original Message-----—
From: Susan.Biloff@kohls.com

Date: Fri, 25 Apr 2008 08:56:18

To:"Jim Wall " <jwall@wallpaintinginc.com>
Subject: Re: North Building Common Area Painting
Jim -

Please go ahead and schedule this work. I'll order the paint to be
delivered on Monday. Please advise the dates you will be working.

"Jim Wall " <jwall@wallpaintinginc.com>
04/24/2008 03:33 PM

To
"Susan Biloff" <susan.biloff@kohls.com>

cc

Subject
North Building Common Area Painting
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